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Pursuant to the instructions of President Sobnsoe, 
our report concerning the assassination of President Kennedy and. 
the murder of Lee Harvey Ogwald has been forwarded to the : 
Attorney General and to the Fresidential Commission. We have | 
not mad? the report public inasmuch as this Commission has been 
charged with the responsibility to study all available information * 
and make a finding in these matters, Any public dissemination a 
our + report, therefore, will rest with the Commission, : 

    

   

    

   
   

    Sincerely y yours, 
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